
UNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL 
COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

FIRST YEAR : THIRD SESSION 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 
PREMIERE ANNEE : TROISIEME SESSION 

Seventeenth and 
Eighteenth Meetings 
2 October 1946 

No.9 

Lake Success 
New York 

Dix-septieme et 
Dix-huitieme Seances 

2 octobre 1946 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Seventeenth meeting 
Page 

38. Report of the ad hoc Committee on 
Finances of the IRO (document E/203/ 
Rev.1) ..... .. ............. . . .. . . . . 116 

39. Interim arrangement~ for refugees . . . . 119 

4-0. Council action on resolution to assist 
FAO ....... .... ......... .. . . . . ... . 119 

41. Report on the transfer of non-political 
functions and activities of the League of 
Nations (other than those relating to 
health and narcotiC!) (document E/ 177) 119 

42. Resolution on sponsorship of a world sta­
tistical congress proposed by the delega­
tion for Lebanon (document E/133/ 
Rev.2) .. . . ...... . . . .. . ..... ....... 119 

43. Proposal of the delegation for Norway 
for a new agenda item relating to a con­
solidated budget and common services 
for the United Nations and the special7 
ized agencies (document E/142) 123 

Eighteenth meeting 

44. French proposal concerning the Food 
and Agriculture Organization ( docu-
ment E/206) . . .. ...... ....... .... .. 124 

45. United Kingdom proposal concerning 
a world conference on passport and fron-
tier formalities (document E/146) .... 126 

46. Draft resolution submitted by the French 
delegation in the establishment of United 
Nationa research laboratories (document 
E/147) ........... .... ...... . . . . . .. 126 

47. Election of members of commis£ions . . .. 127 

Documents 
Annex 

The following documefits relevant to the 
seventeenth and eighteenth meetings appear 
in Supplement No. 8, First Year, Third 
Session: 
Report of the ad hoc Committee on Finance 

of the IRO as adopted by the Economic 
and Social Council at its Third Session 
(document E/ 203jRev.l) . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 

Final report of the Committee on Finances 
of the International Refugee Organiza-
tion (document E/REF.FIN/23) . .. .. . 22 

Transfer to the United Nations of non-poli­
tical functions of the League of Nations. 
Memorandum by the Secretariat ( docu­
ment E/ 177) .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. 23 

Proposed resolution on sponsorship of a 
World Statistical Congre,s. Submitted by 
the Lebanese delegation (document 
Ej 133jRev.2) .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. 24 

(Continued on inside back cover) 

TABLE DES MATIERES 

Dix-septieme seance 
Pages 

38. Rapport du Comite special des finances 
de l'OIR (document E/203/Rev.1) .. . . 116 

39. Dispositions provisoires concernant les re-
fugies ~.... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119 

40. Decision du Conseil relative a Ia resolu-
tion sur !'assistance a l'OAA . . . . . . . . . . 119 

41. Rapport sur le transfert des fonctioru et 
activites de caractere non politique de Ia 
Societe des Nations (a !'exception des 
fonctions concernant Ia sante et les stupe-
fiants) (document E/177) ..... ... .. . 119 

42. Resolution du Conseil economique et 
social relative au patronage d'un Congres 
mondial de statistique, proposee par 1a 
delegation du Liban (document E/133/ 
Rev.2) . .. .. . . ....... . ...... ... . ... 119 

43. Proposition de Ia delegation norvegienne 
tendant a ajouter a l'ordre du jour un 
article traitant d'un budget consolide et 
de services financiers communs aux Na­
tions Unies et aux institutions speciali-
sees (document E/142) ....... ... . ... 123 

Dix-huitieme seance 

44. Proposition de Ia delegation franc;aise 
relative a !'Organisation de !'alimenta­
tion et de !'agriculture (document E/ 
206) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 124 

45. Proposition du Royaume-Uni concernant 
une conference mondiale sur les passe­
ports et formalites de frontieres ( docu-
ment E/146) ... .. ... . ..... . . ... . . .. 126 

46. Projet de resolution presente par Ia dele­
gation franc;aise sur la creation de labora­
toires de recherche des Nations Unies 
(document E/147) .. .. ... .. ...... . . . 126 

47. Election des membres des commissions.. 127 

Documents 
Annexes 

Les documents suivants, se rapportant aux 
diX-septieme et dix-huitieme seances figu­
rent au Supplement No 8, premiere annee, 
troisieme session: 
Rapport du Comite special des finances de 

l'OIR adopte par le Conseil economique 
et social au cours de sa troisieme session 
(document E/ 203j Rev.1) . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 

Rapport final du Comite des finances de 
!'Organisation internationale des refugies 
(document E/REF .FIN /23) . . . . . . . . . . 22 

Transfert aux Nations Unies des Fonctions 
non politiques de la Societe des Nations. 
Memorandum du Secretariat (document 
E/ 177) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

Resolution pn!sentee par Ia delegation du 
Liban sur le patronage d'un Congres 
mondial de statistique (document E/ 133/ 
Rev.2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 

(Suite a l'inthieur de La couuerture) 



UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

NATIONS UNIES 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 

ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

FIRST YEAR THIRD SESSION PREMIERE ANNEE TROISIEME SESSION 

SEVENTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 
2 October 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia). 

Present: The delegates for the following coun­
tries: Belgium, Chile, China, Colombia, Cuba, 
Czechoslovakia, France, India, Lebanon, Nor­
way, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom, United States of America, 
Yugoslavia. 

38. Report of tbe ad hoc Committee on 
Finances of the IRO (document E/203) 

The CHAIRMAN requested the representative 
of India to present the report of the ad hoc 
Committee on Finances of the IRO. 

Sir Girjar Shankar BAJPAI (India) drew the 
attention of the Council to some of the salient 
points of the report. The terms of reference of 
the Committee were to be found in paragraph 
2; paragraph 2 (a), referred to article X 
(Finance) of the draft constitution (document 
E/161/Rev.2) 1 which had been adopted with 
the exception of annex II (budget and contri­
butions for the first financial year) . In this 
connection, the Committee had framed a budget 
for a period of twelve months, recommending 
that the actual period for which provision should 
be made in 194 7 should be left for the decision 
of the General Assembly. Paragraph 2 (b) of 
the report required the Committee to review the 
provisional administrative and operational 
budgets proposed by the Committee on Finances 
of the IRO and matters relating to the assistance 
of "Overseas Chinese"2 in the light of later 

1 See Supplement No. 3, Annex 7, of the Economic and 
Social Council Official Records, First Year, Third Ses­
sion. 

• "Overseas Chinese" are Chinese who were perman­
ently domiciled outside China before the second world 
war and who are now in China through the accidents of 
war. 

DIX-SEPTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mercredi 
2 octobre 1946, a 10 h. 30. 

President: Dr Andri ja ST AM PAR ( Y ougoslavie) . 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Cuba, Tche­
coslovaquie, France, Inde, Liban, Norvege, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Yougo­
slavie. 

38. Rapport du Comite special des finances 
de I'OIR (document E/203) 

Le PRESIDENT demande au representant de 
l'Inde de presenter le rapport du Comite special 
des finances de l'OIR. 

Sir Girjar Shankar BAJPAI (Inde) attire !'at­
tention du Conseil sur les points les plus saillants 
du rapport. Le mandat du Comite est defini au 
paragraphe 2; le paragraphe 2 a) renvoie a 
!'article X (Finances) du projet de constitution 
(document E/161/Rev.2)1 qui a ete adopte 
a !'exception de l'annexe II (budget et cotisa­
tions pour le premier exercice) . En conse­
quence, le Comite a etabli un budget pour une 
periode de douze mois, en recommandant que 
Ia periode de 1' annee 194 7 pour laq uelle des cre­
dits seront prevus soit laissee a la decision de 1' As­
semblee generale. Le paragraphe 2 b) du rap­
port demande au Comite d'examiner les budgets 
provisoires d'administration et de gestion pro­
poses par la Commission des finances de l'OIR, 
ainsi que des questions relatives a l'aide aux 
"Chinois d'outre-mer" 2 a la lumiere des ren­
seignements obtenus ulterieurement et des ob-

1 Voir Supplement No 3, Annexe 7, aux comptes 
rendus officiels du Conseil economique et social, Premiere 
Annee, Troisieme Session. 

'Les "Chinois d'outre-mer" sont les Chinois qui resi­
daient d'une fac;;on permanente hors de Chine, avant Ia 
seconde guerre mondiale et qui se trouvent actuellement 
en Chine du fait de Ia guerre. 



116 

information, and of verbal and written observa­
tions submitted by Member Governments. 

Comparison between budget estimates of the 
London report (document E/REF.FIN/23) 
and of the revised report (document E/203) 
showed a rough saving of $44 millions com­
pared with the original figure, for expenditurees 
for operations other than large scale reseettle­
ment. Paragraph 4 of the report explained the 
calculations for that saving, which had been 
mainly effected on the assumption that the num­
ber of people to be repatriated would be much 
larger than that originally contemplated by the 
London Committee. 

A considerable saving had also been effected 
in connection with large scale resettlement ac­
tivities: provision was now made for resettle­
ment of 12,500 displaced persons and refugees 
(estimated cost: $3,125,000) against the origi­
nal figure 100,000 (estimated cost: $60 mil­
lions). 

Provision for assistance to Overseas Chinese 
was made under paragraph B, Part I, of the 
operational budget, but it had not been possible 
to meet fully the request of the Chinese delega­
tion, which would have covered a greater num­
ber of persons. 

Sir Girjar pointed to the long series of ex­
planatory notes found in the report and to a list 
of reservations made by different members of 
the Committee on behalf of their governments 
and shown in paragraph 10. Among these, the 
representative of Yugoslavia had stated that he 
had accepted the revised budget ad referendum; 
that would also be the position of other members 
of the Committee and the Council. 

In conclusion, Sir Girjar thanked his col­
leagues for their co-operation and members of 
the Secretariat for the valuable work done in 
facilitating a complicated task. 

The CHAIRMAN expressed appreciation for the 
presentation of the report of the Committee, and 
suggested that the report should be endorsed and 
transmitted by the Council to the General As­
sembly for final decision. 

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that in para­
graph 5 (a), page 8, the number of Overseas 
Chinese, who desired to return to their place of 
habitual residence, could be reduced to a round 
figure since that number was based on a rough 
estimate and changed constantly; on the other 
hand, the second item, covering Chinese stranded 
abroad on account of the war and desiring 
repatriation to China, could be slightly increased. 
Mr. Chang accordingly proposed that paragraph 
5 (a) should be amended as follows: 

Second line: Change the figure 62,911 to 
60,000; change $3,140,550-calculated on 
the basis of 62,911-to $3,250,000. At the 
end of the line, add the words: "and 5,000 
Chinese stranded abroad on account of the 
war." 

servations verbales et ecrites presentees par les 
Gouvernements des Etats Membres. 

Une comparaison entre les previsions budge­
taires du rapport de Londres (document E/ 
REF .FIN/ 23) et le rapport revise (document 
E/203/Rev.1) fait ressortir une economie d'en­
viron 44 millions de dollars, par rapport au 
chiffre primitif, pour les depenses consacrees aux 
operations autres que celles de reinstallation 
massive. Le paragraphe 4 explique la fa~on dont 
on a calcule cette economic; on a pu la realiser 
surtout grace au fait que le chiffre des rapatrie­
ments prevus est beau coup plus important q uc 
celui qu'avait envisage le Comite de Londres. 

Des economies considerables ont ete egale­
ment realisees sur les operations de reinstallation 
massive: les credits actuels doivent permettre la 
reinstallation de 12.500 personnes deplacees et 
refugiees ( cofit: 3.125.000 dollars) alors que 
le chiffre primitif etait de 100.000 (co fit: 60 
millions de dollars) . 

Les credits prevus pour l'aide aux "Chinois 
d'outre-mer" figurent au paragraphe B, pre­
miere partie, du budget de gestion, mais il n'a 
pas ete possible de donner entierement satisfac­
tion a la requete de la delegation chinoise qui 
demandait la reinstallation d'un plus grand 
nombre de personnes. 

Sir Girjar signale dans le rapport une longue 
serie de notes explicatives et une liste de reserves 
formulees par differents membres du Comite 
au nom de leurs gouvernements et reproduites 
au paragraphe 10. Au nombre de celles-ci, une 
reserve d u representant de Ia Y ougoslavie declare 
qu'il acceptait le budget revise ad referendum; 
telle est egalement la position d'autres membres 
du Comite et du Conseil. 

En conclusion, Sir Girjar remercie ses colli~­
gues de leur cooperation et les membres du 
Secretariat de l'aide qu'ils ont apportee a l'ac­
complissement d'une tache difficile. 

Le PRESIDENT felicite le representant de l'Inde 
de son expose sur le rapport du Comite et pro­
pose que ce rapport soit approuve et soumis, par 
le Conseil, a l'Assemblee generale pour decision 
finale. 

M. CHANG (Chine) suggere qu'au paragraphe 
5 a), page 8, le nombre des "Chinois d'outre­
mer" desirant retourner a leur lieu de residence 
habitue! soit ramene a un chiffre rond puisque 
ce chiffre repose sur une evaluation assez gros­
siere et change constamment; d'autre part, le 
second article, concernant les Chinois echoues a 
l'etranger du fait de Ia guerre et desirant etre 
rapatries en Chine, pourrait etre legerement 
accru. En consequence, M. Chang propose que 
le paragraphe 5 a) soit amende comme suit: 

Deuxieme ligne: Le chiffre 62.911 serait 
remplace par 60.000; 3.140.550 dollars­
calculcs sur la base du chiffre precedent de 
62.911-deviendraient 3.250.000 dollars. Ala 
fin de la ligne, on a jouterait les mots: "et 
5.000 Chinois, echoues a l'etranger du fait de 
Ia guerre". 



117 

Fourteenth line: change the figure 62,911 
to 60,000. At the end of the paragraph, add 
the following sentence: "With reference to 
10,000 Chinese stranded abroad, the ad hoc 
Committee is of the opinion that roughly half 
of them may be transported back to China 
during the first financial year. Figuring on 
the lowest average cost of transportation at 
$50 per person, an item of $250,000 is in­
cluded in the provisional budget". 

Mr. HoFFHERR (France) stated that the 
French delegation supported the remarks made 
by the representative of China. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) sup­
ported the amendment proposed by the repre­
sentative of China, provided that the Council 
endorsed the report as suggested by the Chair­
man. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) also 
supported the Chinese proposal, and suggested 
a slight amendment for clarity in the sentence 
to be added at the end of paragraph 5 (a), to 
make it read: "Figuring on the lowest average 
cost of transportation at $50 per person, an 
item of $250,000, included in the total of 
$3,250,000 above, is included in the provisional 
budget." 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) pointed out that 
the budget shown on page 5 of the report only 
gave information as to parts and sections, and 
suggested that it might be preferable to draft 
the budget for transmission to the General 
Assembly as a full budget with additional infor· 
mation as to items, in view of the modification 
brought about by the Chinese amendment. 

Mr. CHANG (China) accepted the correction 
proposed by the representative of the United 
States, and suggested that the last line of para­
graph 5 (a) should then read: ". . . is included 
in the amount of $3,250,000 mentioned above." 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) pointed out that his delegation had 
made certain reservations recorded in paragraph 
10 (a), page 3, concerning the question of 
obligatory contributions. The USSR delegation 
also reserved the right to state changes in atti­
tude, if necessary, towards the question of con­
tributions to the administrative budget of the 
Organization, since instructions upon that sub­
ject had not yet been received from the USSR 
Government. With those reservations, the USSR 
delegation would vote in favour of the report. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
stated that the United States delegation was pre­
pared to accept the report as a whole, with the 
reservation that Part II of the operational 
budget (page 5 ) should be changed to read: 
"Cost of Resettlement Activities, $5 mil­
lions", omitting any specific reference to the 
number of displaced persons and refugees to be 
resettled, for the reasons set forth in paragraph 

Quatorzieme ligne: Le chiffre de 62.911 
serait remplace par 60.000. Ala fin du para­
graphe, on ajouterait la phrase suivante "au 
sujet des 10.000 Chinois echoues a l'etranger, 
le Comite special est d'avis qu'environ 5.000 
pourraient etre ramenes en Chine au cours du 
premier exercice. A cet effet, sur Ia base d'une 
depense de 50 dollars par personne, repre­
sentant le prix de transport moyen le plus bas, 
un credit de 250.000 dollars est indus dans le 
budget provisoire". 

M. HoFFHERR (France) declare que Ia dele­
gation franc;aise appuie les remarques faites par 
le representant de Ia Chine. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) appuie 
l'amendement propose par le representant de la 
Chine, a condition que le Conseil accepte le rap­
port comme l'a propose le President. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie 
egalement Ia proposition chinoise et suggere une 
Iegere modification, pour des raisons de clarte, 
dans Ia phrase qui doit etre ajoutee a la fin du 
paragraphe 5 a), cette phrase serait libellee 
comme suit: "A cet effet, sur la base d'une de­
pense de 50 dollars par personne, represen­
tant le cout de transport moyen le plus bas, un 
article de 250.000 dollars, compris dans le total 
de 3.250.000 dollars precite, est indus dans le 
budget provisoire." 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) remarque que le 
budget expose a la page 5 du rapport ne donne 
que les chiffres des parties et des sections; il pense 
que, pour le soumettre a l'Assemblee generale, il 
serait preferable d'etablir un budget detaille, 
avec des indications complementaires sur les 
articles, eu egard aux modifications resultant de 
l'amendement chinois. 

M. CHANG (Chine) accepte la correction 
proposee par le representant des Etats-Unis et 
suggere que Ia derniere ligne du paragraphe 5 a) 
soit ainsi redigee: " ... est compris dans Ia 
somme de 3.250.000 dollars precitee". 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer que la delega­
tion a fait certaines reserves dans le paragraphe 
10 a), a Ia page 3, concernant Ia question des 
contributions obligatoires. La delegation sovie­
tique se reserve aussi le droit, en cas de necessite, 
de modifier son attitude dans la question des con­
tributions au budget administratif de !'Organisa­
tion, puisqu'elle n'a pas encore rec;u les instruc­
tions du Gouvernement de l'URSS a ce sujet. 
Sous ces reserves, la delegation de l'URSS votera 
en faveur du rapport. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
que la delegation des Etats-Unis est prete a ac­
cepter le rapport dans son ensemble, sous reserve 
que la seconde partie du budget de gestion 
(page 5 ) soit amen dee comme suit: "Cout des 
operations de reinstallation : 5 millions de dol­
lars", sans aucune reference precise au nombre 
de personnes deplacees et refugiees devant etre 
reinstallees, ceci pour les raisons exposees au 



(f), page 4, of the report. That reservation had 
been supported by the delegations for the United 
Kingdom, Peru, France, China, and Norway. 
Mr. Warren moved that Part II of the opera­
tional budget should be amended accordingly. 

Mr. SoTo (Chile) supported the amendment 
proposed by the representative of the United 
States, explaining that it was necessary to make 
a careful study before determining a priori the 
number of refugees who could be resettled dur­
ing the first year of the Organization. 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) supported the 
report, but wished to reserve the position of the 
Cuban Government with reference to the pro­
cedure for the collection of funds for the admin­
istrative and operational expenditures of the 
Organization. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia), speaking of the 
amendment proposed by the representative of 
the United States, remarked that all figures con­
cerning the movement of displaced persons and 
refugees were, of necessity, estimates, and were 
based on reports submitted by governments 
which had expressed the desire to admit people 
under large scale resettlement operations. At 
present, only one definite proposal has been re­
ceived, namely, that of the Brazilian Government 
for resettlement in Brazil of 7,000 persons, under 
Part II of the operational budget. The total 
figure of 12,500 persons under that same head­
ing was based on an optimistic estimate that the 
generous act of the Brazilian Government would 
be followed by others. It would not be wise to 
eliminate that figure from the report, as sug­
gested in the United States amendment, since, 
by retaining it, it could serve as guidance to the 
Organization in the determination of propor­
tionate allocations from the fund according to 
the number of people to be resettled in each case. 

Mr. ZULETA ANGEL (Colombia), in referring 
to the reservation of the Yugoslav delegation 
that all decisions were made ad referendum 
(paragraph 10 (b) , page 1 0), stated that the 
Colombian delegation approved the report on 
the understanding that that was also the position 
of all the members of the Council. 

The CHAIRMAN expressed the opinion that the 
report was approved by the Council with the 
inclusion of the amendments proposed by the 
Chinese and United States delegations. The re­
port and all reservations made therein would 
be transmitted to the General Assembly for final 
decision. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) recalled that he 
had certain objections to the United States 
amendment, but would not press the point in 
view of the decision reached by the Council. 

Mr. DAVILA (Chile) declared that the posi­
tion of the Chilean delegation was similar to 
that previously stated by the delegate of Co­
lombia with reference to paragraph 10 (b) , 
page 3. 

118 

paragraphe f) a la page 4 du rapport. Cette 
reserve avait ete appuyee par les delegations du 
Royaume-Uni, du Perou, de Ia France, de la 
Chine, de Ia Norvege. M. Warren propose que 
Ia seconde partie du budget de gestion soit 
amendee en consequence. 

M. SoTO (Chili) appuie l'amendement du 
representant des Etats-Unis en expliquant qu'un 
examen attentif de Ia situation etait necessaire 
avant de determiner, a priori, le nombre de 
refugies qu'il etait possible de reinstaller au cours 
de la premiere annee d'existence de !'Organisa­
tion. 

M. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) approuve le 
rapport mais reserve Ia position du Gouverne­
ment cubain a l'egard de la procedure a suivre 
pour Ia reunion des fonds destines aux depenses 
administratives et de gestion de }'Organisation. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) fait remarquer, a 
propos de l'amendement propose par le repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis, que tous les chiffres con­
cernant les mouvements des personnes deplacees 
et des refugies n'etaient, evidemment, que des 
evaluations reposant sur des rapports des gou­
vernements desireux de recevoir des emigrants a 
la suite des operations de reinstallation massive. 
Jusqu'a maintenant, on n'a re<;u qu'une seule 
proposition precise, celle du Gouvernement 
bresilien, pour Ia reinstallation au Bresil de 7.000 
personnes, en vertu de la seconde partie du 
budget de gestion. Le chiffre de 12.500 
personnes prevu dans cette meme seconde partie 
se basait sur l'espoir que l'acte genereux du 
Gouvernement bresilien serait imite par d'autres. 
11 ne serait pas judicieux de supprimer ce chiffre 
du rapport, comme le proposait l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis, puisqu'il peut aider !'Organisa­
tion a determiner les allocations que le fond 
versera proportionnellement au nombre d'indi­
vidus a reetablir dans chaque cas. 

M. ZuLETA ANGEL (Colombie), a propos de 
la reserve de la delegation yougoslave stipulant 
que toutes les decisions etaient prises ad referen­
dum (paragraphe 10 b) page 10), declare que Ia 
delegation colombienne approuve le rapport, 
pourvu que la situation soit la meme pour taus 
les membres du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT est egalement d'avis que le 
Conseil a approuve le rapport avec les amende­
ments proposes par les delegations de Ia Chine 
et des Etats-Unis. Le rapport, ainsi que les re­
~erves qui y sont contenues, seront transmis a 
l' Assemblee generale qui decidera en dernier 
ressort. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) rappelle qu'il avait 
presente certaines objections a l'amendement des 
Etats-Unis, mais qu'il n'insistera pas, vu la 
decision prise par le Conseil. 

M. DA. VILA (Chili) declare que Ia position de 
Ia delegation chilienne est identique a celle que 
le delegue de Ia Colombie a prise precedemment 
a l'egard du paragraphe 10 b), page 3. 



119 

39. Dnterim arrangements for refugees 

The CHAIRMAN stated that a resolution con­
,:eming interim arrangements for refugees would 
come before the Council on the following 
morning. 

40. Council action on resolution to assist 
FAO 

Action on that item was temporarily deferred 
pending further contact with F AO. 

41. Report on the transfer of non-political 
functions and activities of the League of 
Nations. (other than those relating to 
hea~th and narcotics) (document E/ 177) 

The Council took note of the memorandum 
submitted by the Secretariat concerning the 
transfer to the United Nations of non-political 
functions of the League of Nations. 

Mr. HoFFHERR (France) presented a draft 
resolution whereby the Council would recom­
mend that the General Assembly should au­
thorize the transfer to UNESCO of property 
rights of the League of Nations in the Interna­
tional Institute of Intellectual Co-operation 
(Paris), as well as the resources and functions 
of the Institute. 

The CHAIRMAN postponed discussion of that 
resolution, in accordance with the rules of pro­
cedure for presentation and circulation of reso­
lutions. More time was needed by the delega­
tions to study the question, as suggested by Mr. 
NoEL-BAKF.R (United Kingdom). 

42. Reso~ution on sponsorship of a world 
statistical congress proposed by the 
delegation for lebanon (document E/ 
133/Rev.2) 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) recalled that the Sta­
tistical Commission had been directed by the 
Council to formulate recommendations con­
cerning the methods by which the statistical 
activities of specialized agencies, quasi-govern­
mental and non-governmental organizations, 
might be related to each other and to those of 
the Uruted Nations in fostering international co­
operation in the improvement of statistics. The 
Council was now in a position to facilitate that 
task by sponsoring a world statistical congress 
in Washington and New York in September 
194 7. In effect, the twenty-fifth session of the 
International Statistical Institute, the first Gen­
eral Assembly of the Inter-American Statistical 
Institute, and other international organizations 
having statistical interests, including a number 
of specialized agencies, were expected to hold 
meetings approximately at the same time in 

39. Dispositions provisoires concernant les 
refugies 

Le PRESIDENT annonce qu'une resolution con­
cernant les dispositions provisoires sera presentee 
au Conseille lendemain matin. 

40. Decision du Conseil relative a Ia 
resolution sur !'assistance a I'OAA 

Toute action sur ce point est temporairement 
suspendue en attendant une nouvelle prise de 
contact avec l'OAA. 

41. Rapport sur le transfert des fonctions 
et activites de caractere non politique de 
Ia Societe des Nations (a !'exception des 
fonctions concernant Ia sante et les 
stupefiants) {document E/ 177) 

Le Conseil prend note du memorandum pre­
sente par le Secretariat concernant le transfert 
aux Nations Unies des fonctions non politiques 
de la Societe des Nations. 

M. HoFFHERR (France) presente un pro jet 
de resolution par lequel le Conseil recom-

! manderait a l'Assemblee generale d'autoriser le 
transfert a !'UNESCO des droits de propriete de 
la Societe des Nations sur l'Institut international 
de Cooperation intellectuelle (Paris), ainsi que 
des ressources et des fonctions de l'Institut. 

Le PRESIDENT remet a une date ulterieure la 
discussion de cette resolution, conformement aux 
dispositions du reglement interieur qui regissent 
la presentation et la distribution des resolutions, 
M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) ayant fait 
observer que les delegations ont besoin de plus 
de temps pour etudier la question. 

42. Resolution du Conseil economique et 
social relative au patronage d'un 
congres mondial de statistique, pro­
posee par Ia delegation du Liban 
{document E/133/Rev.2) 

M. MALIK (Liban) rappelle que la Commis­
sion de statistique avait ete chargee par le 
Conseil de formuler des recommandations con­
cernant les methodes par lesq uelles les activites 
statistiques des institutions specialisees et des or­
ganisations semi-gouvernementales et non 
gouvemementales pourraient etre reliees entre 
elles et a celles des Nations Unies en vue d'as­
surer une amelioration des statistiq ues par voie 
de cooperation internationale. Le Conseil est 
maintenant en mesure de faciliter l'accomplisse­
ment de cette tache en organisant un congres 
mondial de statistique a Washington et a New­
York en septembre 1947. En fait, on prevoit que 
la vingt-cinquieme session de l'Institut interna­
tional de statistiques, la premiere Assemblee 
generale de l'lnstitut interamericain de statis­
tiques et d'autres organisations internationales 
s'interessant aux questions de statistique, y 



120 

Washington in September 1947. These meetings 
were expected to resolve many of the issues 
which the Statistical Commission had to con­
sider. Savings in time and costs to be attained 
from interrelated arrangements for those gather­
ings was obvious. 

The delegation for Lebanon therefore sub­
mitted to the Council a resolution requesting the 
Secretary-General to consult with the authori­
ties concerned as to the desirability and practica­
bility of co-ordinating the arrangements being 
made for statistical meetings scheduled for the 
latter part of 194 7, in such a manner as to con­
stitute a world statistical congress in September 
194 7 under the sponsorship of the Economic 
and Social Council. 

The Government of Lebanon was interested 
in that question because it was anxious to as­
sociate itself with activities aiming at free dis­
semination of knowledge, and wished to promote 
the co-ordination under the United Nations of 
such statistical activities. 

Mr. FEONov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics ) considered that the Lebanese resolu­
tion contained valuable suggestions toward in­
ternational co-operation in the field of statistics. 
However, he wished to draw the attention of the 
Council to certain practical considerations; it 
was impossible at the present time to reach a 
positive decision concerning the determination 
of a definite date for the proposed congress; 
many other international conferences, particu­
larly of specialized agencies, might be held at 
the beginning and during the following year. 

Mr. Feonov, therefore, recommended that 
the problem of an international statistical con­
gress be referred to the Statistical Commission, 
and that the Statistical Commission report on 
that question at the next session of the Council, 
after having consulted with the Secretary-Gen­
eral. 

Mr. PATINO (Peru) supported the proposal 
of the delegation for Lebanon, and stated that 
a world statistical congress would furnish valu­
able technical information and help in the de­
velopment of a common task in the field of 
statistics. 

Mr. PENROSE (United States of America) 
strongly approved the Lebanese proposal. The 
Council had already recognized the importance 
of a co-ordinated system of statistics at its second 
session. Since the International Statistical In­
stitute and the Inter-American Statistical In­
stitute expected to meet in Washington in Sep­
tember 194 7, it would appear appropriate that 
the Secretary-General, in consultation with the 
Statistical Commission, should explore the pos­
sibility of co-ordinating the various meetings in 
prospect in the form of a world statistical con­
gress under the sponsorship of the Council. 

compris un certain nombre d'institutions spe­
cialisees, organiseront presque simultanement des 
reunions a Washington, en septembre 194 7. On 
pense que ces reunions resoudront beaucoup de 
questions que Ia Commission de statistique avait 
a examiner. II est manifeste qu'une serieuse 
economie de temps et d'argent pourra etre rea­
lisee grace a Ia coordination des travaux de ces 
reunions. 

En consequence, Ia delegation du Liban 
soumet au Conseil une resolution demandant 
que le Secretaire general discute avec les au­
torites interessees de l'opportunite et de Ia pos­
sibilite de coordonner les dispositions qu'on 
prend en vue des reunions statistiques prevues 
pour Ia deuxieme moitie de 194 7, aux fins d' or­
ganiser un Congres mondial de statistiq ue en 
septembre 194 7, so us les auspices du Conseil 
cconomiq ue et social. 

Le Gouvernement du Liban s'interesse a cette 
question parce qu'il est desireux de s'associer a 
toute activite ayant pour but une libre diffusion 
de Ia science et qu'il souhaite etablir Ia coordi­
nation de ces travaux statistiques sous l'egide des 
Nations Unies. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) estime que Ia resolution du 
Liban contient des suggestions interessantes 
quant a Ia cooperation internationale dans le 
domaine de Ia statistique. Toutefois, il desire 
attirer !'attention du Conseil sur certaines con­
siderations d'ordre pratique; il est impossible, 
pour !'instant, de prendre une decision precise 
quant a Ia date de Ia reunion du congres pro­
pose. II se peut que beaucoup d'autres confe­
rences internationales, surtout des conferences 
d'institutions specialisees, aient lieu au com­
mencement et au cours de l'annee qui va suivre. 

En consequence, 11. Feonov recommande 
que Ia question du Congres international de 
statistique soit renvoyee a Ia Commission de sta­
tistique et que cette Commission presente un 
rapport sur ce probleme a Ia prochaine session 
du Conseil, apres en avoir discute avec le Secre­
taire general. 

M. PATIKO (Perou) appuie Ia proposition de 
la delegation du Liban et declare qu'un Congres 
mondial de statistique apporterait des renseigne­
ments techniques precieux et aiderait a l'accom­
plissement d'une tache commune dans le do­
maine de Ia statistiq ue. 

M. PENROSE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) ap­
prouve chaleureusement la proposition du Liban. 
Le Conseil a deja reconnu !'importance d'un 
systeme coordonne de statistiques, Iars de sa 
seconde session. Puisque l'Institut international 
de statistiques et l'Institut interamericain d~ sta­
tistiques doivent se reunir a Washington en sep­
tembre 194 7, il semblerait opportun que le 
Secretaire general, apres consultation avec Ia 
Commission de statistique, etudie Ia possibilite de 
coordonner les differentes reunions prevues, en 
vue de constituer un Congres mondial de la sta­
tistique sous les auspices du Conseil. 



121 

With reference to the remarks previously 
made by the representative of the Union of So­
viet Socialist Republics, Mr. Penrose pointed out 
that no definite commitment as to time had 
been expressed in the resolution, and hoped that 
the USSR delegation could therefore accept the 
Lebanese proposal. 

Sir Girjar Shankar BAJPAI (India) observed 
that there existed a feeling abroad that the 
science of statistics was of no practical value, 
and that the West had made the only important 
contributions to that field. However, statistics 
was a science of international interest with very 
definite practical applications, especially to agri­
cultural and other problems in Asia. Further­
more, there did not exist at present any global 
organization providing for adequate representa­
tion and opportunities in the study of statistics. 
Sir Girjar therefore submitted that it was of the 
utmost importance that the Council support the 
Lebanese proposal for th~: organization of a 
world statistical congress. 

In referring to the remarks made by the rep­
resentative of the USSR, Sir Girjar observed 
that the Lebanese proposal did not constitute 
a mandate, but merely envisaged the desirability 
and practicability of convening a conference for 
the purpose of co-ordinating the work of other 
international agencies in the field of statistic..s. 

Mr. YANG (China) thought that the Couucil 
could well support the draft resolution presented 
by the Lebanese representative. The substantive 
part of that proposal only called for exploration, 
in consultation with the Statistical Commission. 
of certain possibilities which appeared to be de­
sirable. The convening of a world congress 
would presumably decrease the number of other 
conferences by co-ordinating the arrangements 
made by the organizations concerned, and would 
promote the spirit of intemational co-operation. 
In promoting a world statistical congre.ss, the 
Council would carry out the function of co-ordi­
nating the activities of specialized agencies in ac­
cordance with the terms of the Charter. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian SSR ) thought it 
preferable that the Lebanese proposal should be 
referred to the Statistical Commission for exam­
ination; the opinion of the Commission on that 
subject should not be anticipated, since it re­
quired previous discussion by the Commission. 
Furthermore, the time envisaged in the Lebanese 
proposal would be too short to allow the Statis­
tical Commission to make the necessary en­
quiries. The data considered by the proposed 
congress should be representative of the whole 
world, and as many States as possible should be 
enabled to participate; at present, however, 
many countries were not sufficiently prepared 
and would have to wait for collection of data 
until decision as to convening of the congre~'lS 

Faisant allusion aux remarques faites prece­
demment par le delegue de l'Union des RC­
publiques socialistes sovietiques, M. Penrose 
indique qu'aucun engagement precis concemant 
la date n'a ete pris dans la resolution, il espere 
done que la delegation sovietique sera en mesure 
d'accepter la proposition du Liban. 

Sir Girjar Shankar BAJPAI ( lnde) fait re­
marquer que l'on pensait generalement que la 
science de la statistique n'avait pas de valeur 
pratique et que seul !'Occident avait apporte 
une contribution importante dans ce domaine. 
Or, la statistique est une science qui presente un 
interet international et qui comporte des appli­
cations pratiques tres precises, particulierement 
pour l'examen des problemes agricoles et autres 
interessant 1' Asie. Bien plus, il n'y a pas, a 
l'heure actuelle, une seule organisation generale 
comportant une representation equitable et 
off rant la possibilite de faire des . etudes de sta­
tistique. Sir Girjar estime done qu'il est de la 
plus haute importance que le Conseil appuie Ia 
proposition du Liban en faveur de !'organisation 
d'un Congres mondial de statistique. 

Faisant allusion aux remarques du repre­
sentant de l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques, Sir Girjar fait observer que la 
proposition du Liban n'a aucun caractere 
imperatif mais qu'elle envisage simplement l'op­
portunite et la possibilite de reunir une con­
ference qui aurait pour but de coordonner le 
travail d'autres organismes internationaux dans 
le domaine de la statistique. 

M. YANG (Chine) pense que le Conseil pour· 
rait appuyer le projet de resolution presente par 
le delegue du Liban. La partie positive de cette 
proposition demande seulement que l'on etudie. 
de concert avec la Commission de statistique, 
certaines possibilites qu'il semble souhaitable de 
voir realiser. La reunion d'un congres mondial 
diminuerait probablement le nombre des autres 
conferences en coordonnant les dispositions prises 
par les organisations interessees et contribuerait 
a renforcer }'esprit de cooperation internationale. 
En organisant un Congres mondial de statis­
tique. le Conseil s'acquitterait de la mission qui 
lui in combe. celle de coordonner les activites des 
institutions specialisce.-;. conformement aux 
terme.<; de Ia Charte. 

Le Dr M:wvw (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique d'Ukraine) pensc qu'il est preferable que 
la proposition du Liban soit soumise a l'examen 
de la Commission de statistique; on ne peut pre­
juger !'opinion de Ia Commission, avant memc 
qu 'elle ait discute la question. Bien plus, le 
delai prevu dans Ia proposition du Liban n'est 
pas suffisant pour permettre a la Commission 
statistique de proceder aux enquetes necessaires. 
La documentation soumise a l'examen du 
congres doit porter sur le monde entier. Le plus 
grand nombre possible d'Etats devraient done y 
collaborer. Pour !'instant, toutefois, de nombreu:x 
pays ne sont pas suffisamment prepares et ils ne 
pourront reunir des renseignements que lors­
qu'une decision aura ete prise au sujet de la con-



122 

had been taken. The entire question should 
therefore be referred to the Statistical Commis­
sion for earliest possible recommendation. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the document 
under discussion was a revision of the original 
Lebanese proposal, and was in line with the ideas 
expressed by previous speakers; the present pro­
posal was in no way binding upon the Council 
and could therefore be accepted. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) pointed out that it was clear from the 
revised text of the Lebanese proposal that the 
Secretary-General should explore the question 
with the Statistical Commission; however, there 
appeared to be a possibility that the proposed 
congress should be called in the autumn of 194 7; 
if, after examination of the question, the Secre­
tary-General and the Commission found that 
other conferences should be accorded a higher 
priority, they could recommend that the date of 
the statistical congress should be postponed. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) declared that he could 
not accept the USSR representative's point of 
view, since he felt it necessary to seize the oppor­
tunity of co-ordinating statistical conferences al­
ready :;cheduled to meet in September 1947 into 
a world statistical congress. The practical dif­
ficulties mentioned by the representatives of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and the 
Ukrainian SSR had already been taken into ac­
count in the resolution submitted bv the Leba-
nese delegation. · 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) stated 
that the Lebanese proposal was acceptable to the 
United Kingdom delegation, and felt that it cov­
ered in its present form the objections voiced by 
previous speakers. Statistical work was abso­
lutely vital to the success of the Council, and by 
common agreement constituted the foundation 
of any policy for full employment. By interna­
tional co-operative action, slumps and booms 
could be prevented. National and international 
statistics should therefore be co-ordinated in co­
operation with specialized agencies. 

Mr. Noel-Baker congratulated the Secretary­
General for having secured the help of some of 
the leading statisticians in the world. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General) 
thought that if the Secretary-General, after hav­
ing held consultations, did not think it practi­
cable or desirable that the proposed conference 
be convened at a particular time, he could so 
report to the Council. Such a reservation writ­
ten into the resolution would cover objections 
previously voiced by the representative of the 
USSR. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) read the text proposed by the USSR 
.delegation : 

vocation du congres. La question tout entierc 
devrait done etre soumise a la Commission d(: 
statistique afin que celle-ci fasse une recom ­
mandation le plus tot possible. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le document sw 
lequel on discute est une revision de 1a proposi­
tion primitive du Liban et s'inspire des idee~ 
exprimees par les orateurs precedent'>; Ia propo­
sition actuelle ne lie en aucune maniere 1e 
Conseil et peut done etre acceptee. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer qu'il ressort net­
tement du texte revise de Ia proposition libanaise 
que le Secretaire general doit examiner la q ues­
tion avec Ia Commission de statistique; toutefois, 
il semble possible que le congres propose puisst~ 
etre convoque pour l'automne de 194 7; si, a pre~ 
examen de la question, le Secretaire general et 
la Commission decidaient que d'autres cou­
ferences devraient avoir la priorite, i1 leur serait 
toujours possible de recommander '{Ue la date 
du Congres de statistique soit reculee. 

M. MALIK (Liban) declare qu'il ne peut ac­
cepter le point de vue sovietique; il pense e11 
effet qu 'il faut saisir !'occasion de coordonner 
les conferences statistiques deja prevues pour 
septembre 1947 en un Congn~s mondial de sta­
tistique. Les difficultcs pratiques mentionnee~ 
par Ia delegation de l'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques et de Ia Republique so­
cialiste sovietique d'Ukrainc ont deja ete prise" 
en consideration dans la resolution presenter 
par la delegation libanaise. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) declare que 
sa delegation juge acceptable la proposition 
libanaise qui repond, SOliS sa forme ac;tuelle, au:-.. 
objections exprimees par les orateurs precedents. 

I 
La documentation statistique est une conditiou 
essentielle du succes des travaux du Conseil et 
constitue, de I'avis unanime, la base de toute 
politique du plein emploi. Des mesures de 
cooperation internationale pourraient eviter les 
periodes de prosperite et de depression eco­
nomiques. En consequence, les travaux de 
statistique, nationaux et internationaux, de­
'<Taient etre coordonnes avec le concours d'insti­
tutions specialisees. 

M. Noel-Baker felicitc le Secretaire general 
de s'etre assure le concours de quelques-uns des 
statisticicns les plus qualifies du maude. 

M. OwEN (Secretaire general adjoint) pensc 
que si le Secretaire general, apres avoir procedc 
aux consultations prevues, ne pense pas qu'il soit 
possible ou opportun de reunir la conferenct~ 
proposee a une date determinee, il pourra ex­
primer cette opinion dans un rapport au Conseil. 
Une telle reserve consignee dans la resolution 
repondrait aux objections precedemment ex­
primees par le representant de l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques so­
cialistes sovietiq ues) donne lecture du textt· 
propose par la delegation de l'URSS: 



123 

The Economic and Social Council, having 
considered the suggestion made by the repre­
sentative for Lebanon on sponsoring the 
world statistical congress, and having in 
mind the existence of various statistical organ­
izations, requests the Secretary-General, in 
consultation with the Statistical Commission, 
to explore the desirability of holding an inter­
national statistical conference. The Council 
instructs the Statistical Commission, and asks 
the Secretary-General, to inform the Economic 
and Social Council, for consideration at its 
meeting in January 194 7, about the issue of 
the exploratory work in this respect. 

Mr. Feonov felt that the Secretary-General 
and the Statistical Commission should arrive at 
their recommendation independently of the fact 
that some statistical conferences would be held 
in Autumn of 194 7. 

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the pro­
posal of the USSR delegation. 

Decision: The USSR proposal amending the 
draft resolution presented by the Lebanese dele­
zation wa! not carried. 

The draft resolution submitted by the Leba­
nese delegation was accepted. 

The Ukrainim1 and USSR delegations dis­
rented. 

43. Proposal of the delegation for Norway 
for a new agenda item relating to a 
consolidated budget and common ser­
vices for the United Nations and the 
specialized agencies (document E/ 142) 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway ) explained that 
time was needed to study the question of a con­
solidated budget and common fiscal services for 
the United Nations and the specialized agencies. 
The Norwegian delegation had intended to pro­
pose that the Council should request the Gen­
eral Assembly to instruct the Secretariat to study 
that vast and difficult problem (possibl~· assisted 
hy the Advisorv Committee on Administrative 
a~1d Budgetary Questions to be elected). but wa:­
reluctant to engage the Council into a prolonged 
discussion on that subject at the present time. 
Mr. Colbjoernsen, therefore, stated that he 
would withdraw the matter and refrain from 
submitting any resolution, provided that the 
question would again be raised and discussed at 
a later session of the Council, when more time 
would be available to study the problem in a 
thorough manner. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER 1 United Kingdom) agreed 
with Mr. Colbjoernsen, but voiced the hope that 
the governments concerned would give dose at­
tention to the matter in the interval. 

Le Conseil economique et social, ayant 
examine la proposition du representant du 
Liban d'organiser un congres mondial de 
statistique sous ses auspices et considerant 
!'existence des differentes organisations statis­
tiques, invite le Secretaire general, en consul­
tation avec la Commission de statistique, are­
chercher s'il serait opportun de reunir une 
Conference statistique internationale. Le 
Conseil charge la Commission de statistique et 
demande au Secretaire general de tenir le 
Conseil economique et social au courant des 
resultats de son enquete preliminaire afin que 
le Conseil puisse examiner la question au 
<:ours de sa session de janvier 194 7. 

M. Feonov estime que le Secretaire general 
et Ia Commission de statistique devraient formu­
ler leurs recommandations sans se preoccuper du 
fait que certaines conferences statistiques se 
tiendront au cours de l'automne de 194 7. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition de 
la delegation de l'Union des Republiques so­
r.ialistes sovietiques. 

Decision: La proposition de !'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques amendant le 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
du Uban n'est pas acceptee. 

Le projet de resolution present! par ln dele-
gation du Liban est adopte. 

, La delegation de /'Ukraine et la delegation de 
I N!nion des Republiques socialistes soviltiques 
! ne s' associent pas a cette decision. 

43. Proposition de Ia delegation norve­
gienne tendant a ajouter a l'ordre du 
jour un article traitant d'un budget 

I 
consolide et de services financiers com­
muns aux Nations Unies et aux institu-

\ tions specialisees (document E/ 142) 

· M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvege) explique qu'un 

I 
certain delai est necessaire pour etudier la ques­
tion du budget consolide et des services finan-

1 

ciers communs aux Nations Unies et aux insti­
tutions specialisees. La delegation norvegienne 

' voulait proposer que lc Conseil invite l'Assem­
b!ee generale a charger le Secretariat de l'etude 
de ce probleme vaste et epineux ( si possible 
avec !'assistance du Comite consultatif qui doit 
etre elu pour s'occuper des questions administra­
tives et budgetaires) mais elle hesite a engager 
a l'heure actuelle le Conseil dans une discussion 
prolongee de cette question. M. Colhjoernsen 
declare done qu'il retire la question de la discus-

1 sion et s'abstient de presenter une resolution 
quelconque, etant entendu que cette question 
sera a nouveau soulevee et discutee au cours 
d'nne session ulterieure du Conseil, a un moment 
ou celui-ci disposera de plus de temps pour 
etudier le probleme a fond. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) est d'ac­
cord avec M. Colbjoernsen, mais exprime l'espoir 
que les gouvernements interesses accorderont, 
dans l'intervalle. toute leur attention a ce 
probleme. 



124 

Mr. f'EoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) expressed appreciation for the step 
taken by the Norwegian delegate. 

The SECRETARY-GENERAL stated that the 
problem raised by the Norwegian representative 
had already been under study by the department 
concerned. The problem was of such impor­
tance that he would offer a report to the Council 
and to the General Assembly after consultation 
with the specialized agencies. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) declared that the 
Norwegian delegation was of course free to sub­
mit to the Council a memorandum on the pro­
posal put forward, but that he would oppose 
this being done on the invitation of the Coun­
cil before the Council had decided on the im­
portant questions of principle involved. 

The meeting rose at 1.35 p.m. 

EIGHTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 
2 October 1946 at 2.45 p.m. 

Chairman: Dr. i\ndrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia). 

Present: Representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, Co­
lombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, Greece, 
India, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, Yugoslavia. 

44. French proposal concerning the Food 
and Agriculture Organization (document 
E/206) 

The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion of the 
proposal submitted by the French delegation. 

Mr. HoFFHERR (France ) pointed out that 
the proposal took into account the Canadian 
motion and also attempted to reconcile the texts 
submitted by the United Kingdom and United 
States delegations. 

Mr. FoWLER (United Stales of i\merica ) , 
speaking on behalf of Mr. Winant, said that the 
latter had had an opportunity of communicating 
with Dr. Macintosh, who indicated his willing­
ness to accept the duties in question, although 
he could not give them his full time. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) asked that the discussion should be 
deferred until the next session of the Economic 
and Social CounciL since he had not vet received 
instructions from hls Government. · 

If postponement were impossible, the USSR 
delegation would not be able to vote for the 
proposed resolution. 

The United States representative observed 
that the drafting of paragraph 1 of the French 
text differed from the American proposal. It 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia .. 
listes sovietiques) approuve I' initiative prise par 
le representant de Ia Norvege. 

Le SEcRETAIRE GENERAL declare que la ques · 
tion soulevee par le representant de Ia Norvege 
a deja ete etudiee par le departement interesse. 
Le probleme est d'une telle importance qu'il 
presentera un rapport au Conseil et a l'Assem­
blee generale apres consultation avec les insti­
tutions specialisees. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) declare que Ia delega­
tion norvegienne est evidemment libre de pre· 
senter au Conseil un memorandum sur Ia propo­
sition en question, mais qu'il s'opposera a ce que 
cette presentation soit faite sur l'invitation du 
Conseil avant que celui-ci se soit prononce sur 
les importantes questions de principe qu'elle 
soul eve. 

[a seance est levee a 13 h. 35 . 

DIX-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mercredi 
2 octobre 1946, a 14 h. 45. 

President : Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie) . 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Tchecoslovaquie, France, Grece, lnde, 
Liban, Norvege, Perou, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uni, Etat.<~-Unis 
d'Amerique, Yougos]avie. 

44. Proposition de Ia delegation fran~ise 
relative a !'Organisation de !'alimenta­
tion et de !'agriculture (document E/ 
206) 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre Ia discussion sur la propo­
sition faite par Ia delegation fran~aise. 

M. HoFJmERR (France) fait remarquer que 
Ia proposition tient compte de la motion du 
Canada et tente egalement de concilier les textes 
soumis par les delegations du Royaume-U ni et 
des Etats-Unis. 

M . FowLER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de­
clare, au nom de M . Winant, que ce dernier a 
eu }'occasion de s'entretenir avec le Dr Mac­
Intosh qui se declare pret a accepter les fonc­
tions qui lui sont proposees, bien qu'il ne puisse 
disposer de Ia totalite de son temps. 

M . FEoNov (Union des Republiqu~ socia­
listes sovietiques) demande l'ajoumement de 
cette discussion jusqu'a Ia prochaine session du 
Conseil economique et social, etant donne qu'il 
ne lui a pas encore ete possible de recevoir d.es 
instructions de son Gouvernement. 

Si cet ajournement est impossible, Ia delega· 
tion de l'URSS se verra dans l'impossibilite de 
voter en faveur de Ia resolution proposee. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis fait observer 
que Ia redaction du paragraphe 1 du texte 
fran<;ais s'ecarte de Ia proposition amCricaine. 



125 

did not suggest that the Secretary-General 
might appoint the Chairman of the Economic 
and Employment Commission as one of the 
two representatives to the International Econ­
omic and Employment Conference scheduled 
to take place in London before 1 November. 

Mr. Non-BAKER (United Kingdom) associ­
ated himself with the United States representa­
tive's remark and noted that the French pro­
posal went back to that originally put forward 
by the United Kingdom delegation, which pro­
vided that both representatives should be from 
the Secretariat. But in the course of the debate 
he had been convinced that it would be prefer­
able for the Chairman of the Economic and 
Employment Commission himself to represent 
the Secretariat of the United Nations at the 
Conference. He agreed with paragraphs 2 and 
3 of the French proposal. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) asked that it should 
be made quite clear in which capacity the 
Council wanted Dr. Macintosh to represent it: 
as Chairman of the nuclear Economic and Em­
ployment Commission or as an individual. If 
the Council decided to ask a Canadian to as­
sume certain responsibilities the Canadian dele­
gation, of which he was a member, would 
naturally not oppose it. 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America ) 
replied that it was the intention of the United 
States that the Chairman of the Economic and 
Employment Commission should occupy the 
post. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) was 
willing to accept the French text and, at the 
Chairman's request, stated his proposed amend­
ments: 

l. Page 1, in the first line of paragraph 1, 
replace the word "two" by "one"; 

2. In the second line, put a full stop after 
the words "Preparatory Commission"; 

3. Page 2, insert a new paragraph 2: "Ad­
vise the Chairman of the Economic and Em­
ployment Commission to take part in the 
work in that capacity." 

On the suggestion of Mr. OwEN (Assistant 
Secretary-General), the United Kingdom repre­
sentative confirmed that his proposed amend­
ment included provision for deputies. 

The CHAIRMAN put the amendment to the 
vote. 

Dedsion: The amendment wa.s adopted. 

Ce texte ne suggere pas Ia possibilite, pour le 
Secretaire general, de nommer le President de 
Ia Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi comme l'un des deux representants a 
Ia Conference intemationale des affaires econo­
miques et de l'emploi qui doit se tenir a Londres 
avant le ler novembre. 

S'associant a !'observation presentee par le 
representant des Etats-Unis, M. NoEL-BAKER 
(Royaume-Uni) constate que Ia proposition 
franc;aise revient a celle presentee a l'origine par 
Ia delegation du Royaume-Uni et stipulant que 
les representants doivent tous deux provenir du 
Secretariat. Le representant du Royaume-Uni 
est convaincu, apres avoir suivi les debats, qu'i1 
est preferable que ce so it le President de Ia Com­
mission des affaires economiques et de l'emploi, 
lui-merne, qui represente le Secretariat des Na­
tions Unies aux travaux de Ia Conference. II se 
declare d'accord avec les paragraphes 2 et 3 de 
Ia proposition franc;aise. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) exprime le desir que 
soit precise en quelle qualite le Conseil entend 
etre represente par le Dr Macintosh: en sa 
qualite de President du groupe initial de la Com­
mission des questions economiques et de l'em­
ploi, ou a titre personnel. Si le Conseil est 
decide a demander a un Canadien d'accepter 
certaines responsabilites, Ia delegation cana­
dienne, qui l'a compte parmi ses membres, ne 
s'y opposera naturellement pas. 

M. WINANT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), re­
pondant a }'observation du delegue canadien, 
precise que l'intention des Etats-Unis est de faire 
assumer par le President de Ia Commission des 

I 
questions cconomiques et de l'emploi les respon­
sabilites du poste prevu. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) se decl'ire 
pret a accepter le texte de la proposition fran­
c;aise. Sur la demande du President, il precise 
les modifications qu'il propose d'apporter a ce 
texte: 
r 

I. Page 1, a Ia premiere ligne du para­
graphe 1, rem placer le mot "deux" par "un"; 

2. A Ia seconde ligne, mettre un point final 
a pres les mots "Commission preparatoire"; 

3. Page 2, enfin, creer un nouveau para­
graphe 2 ainsi conc;u: "Demande au Presi­
dent de Ia Commission des questions econo­
miques et de l'emploi de prendre part aux 
travaux." 

M. OWEN (Secretaire general adjoint) fait 
preciser au representant du Royaume-Uni que 
l'amendement qu'il propose vise bien egalement 
Ies ad joints aux delegues. 

Le PRESIDENT met cet amendement aux voix, 

Decision: L' amendement est ado pte. 



126 

45. United Kingdom proposal concerning 
a world conference on passport and 
frontier formalities (document E/ 146) 

Introducing his proposal, the UNITED KING­
DOM representative stressed the importance of 
simplifying frontier formalities. The stimulus 
given to tourism would not fail to have a fa­
vourable effect on the balance of payments. He 
hoped that the Secretary-General would be able 
in the very near future to call a meeting of the 
Committee of Experts, to prepare for a world 
conference where an international convention 
could be signed. He explained that, contrary 
to what might be understood from the last para­
graph of the draft resolution, the intention of 
the United Kingdom delegation was to create 
not a new international organization but simply 
a travel sub-committee. 

The representatives of BELGIUM and GREECE 
supported the proposal. The representative of 
the UNION oF SoVIET SociALIST REPUBLics 
maintained his previous opposition. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) offered 
to drop paragraph 3 of his proposal if that were 
the obstacle which prevented the representative 
of the USSR from accepting it. 

The CHAIRMAN put the proposal, as amended 
by the United Kingdom delegation, to the vote. 

Decision: The proposal was adopted. 

46. Draft resolution submitted by the 
French delegation on the establishment 
of United Nations research laboratories 
(document E/147) 

The represeentative of FRANCE outlined 
the basic idea of the proposal, and em­
phasized the fact that its purpose was to promote 
mutual understanding and complete friendship. 
It was submitted as an important weapon in the 
struggle against ignorance, disease and suffering. 
He thought the Assistant Secretary-General 
should be consulted on the subject. 

Mr. CHANG (China), Mr. ARGYROPOULOS 
(Greece), Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United King­
dom) and Mr. DAVILA (Chile) supported the 
French proposal. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) also 
expressed approval, suggesting, however, that 
the United Nations research laboratories should 
be situated in the countries least favourably 
equipped in that respect. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) recognized the high humanitarian value 
of the French proposal but raised doubts as to 
its practicability. So numerous were the 
branches of science that the creation of research 
laboratories would involve considerable expense, 
and he failed to see how the United Nations 
could meet it. Nor could he understand how 
the small nations would benefit from the appli­
cation of the plan since, according to what he 

45. Proposition du Royaume-Uni concer­
nant une conference mondiale sur les 
passeports et formalih!s de frontieres 
(document E/146) 

En presentant sa proposition, le representant: 
du RovAUME-UNI fait ressortir !'importance de 
la simplification des formalites de frontieres et la 
repercussion que le tourisme, ainsi facilite, ne 
manquerait pas d'avoir sur Ia balance des paie­
ments. II espere que le Secretaire general est en 
mesure de convoquer, dans le plus bref delai, le 
Comite d'experts dont Ia reunion sera suivie de 
Ia conference mondiale, a !'issue de laquelle 
pourra etre signee une convention internationale. 
II explique que, contrairement a ce qui parait 
ressortir au dernier paragraphe du projet de 
resolution, !'intention de Ia delegation du 
Royaume-Uni n'est pas de creer un nouvel 
organisme international, mais simplement une 
&Pus-commission chargee des questions de voyage. 

Les delegues de Ia BELGIQUE et de Ia GRE:cE 
s'associent a cette proposition contre laquelle le 
representant de l'U NION DES REPUBUQUF.s so­
CIAUSTES SOVIETIQUES s'eleve a nouveau. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) propose de 
:mpprimer le paragraphe 3 de sa proposition si 
c'est Ia !'obstacle qui empeche le representant de 
l'URSS de s'y associer 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix Ia proposition 
I amendee par le representant britanniqut· .. 

I Decision: Cette proposition est adoph:t' . 
I 

I
. 46. Projet de resolution presente par Ia 

delegation fran~aise sur Ia creation de 
laboratoires de recherche des Nations 
Unies (document E/ 147) 

Commentant l'idee qui a presid~ a !'elabora­
tion de cette proposition, le representant de Ia 
FRANCE en fait re.<;sortir le caractere de compre­
hension mutuelle, d'amitie totale, et conclut en 
Ia presentant comme un instrument majeur dans 
la lutte contre .!'ignorance, la maladie et Ia 
souffrance. II suggere que M . Laugier, Secre­
taire general adjoint, soit consulte a ce sujet. 

M. CHANG (Chine ) , M. AR.GVROPOULOS 
(Grece), M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni), 
M. DAVILA (Chili) s'associent a Ia proposition 
fran<;aise; M . MALIK ( Liban)' exprimant a son 
tour son approbation, suggere toutefois que les 
laboratoires de recherche des Nations Unies 
soient installes dans les pays defavorisC.c:: sous ce 
rapport. 

Tout en reconnaissant le caractePe hautemem 
humanitaire de Ia proposition franc;aise, M. F:Eo­
Nov (Union des Republiques socialistes sovie­
tiq ues) eleve des doutes q uant a sa realisation 
pratique. La science comporte un tel nombre de 
branches differentes que la creation de ces labo­
ratoires de recherches provoquerait une depense 
considerable. II ne voit pas comment les Nations 
Unies pourraient y faire face. II ne voit pas non 
plus comment les petites nations pourraient 



127 

had heard, i.t was intended to establish an inter­
national laboratory. It was difficult to imagine 
how the world's greatest scientists would be 
able to go and work there. His conception of 
universal co-operation was by means of the ex­
change of knowledge, international conferences, 
the publication of magazines, etc. 

He paid tribute to the principles underlying 
the French proposal, but concluded that it did 
not appear sufficiently practical to justify the 
hopes placed in it by certain representatives. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian SSR) observed that 
the exchange of scientific information, which 
had long been practised, was now daily im­
proving, thanks to the progress in communica­
tions. He was not opposed to the highly com­
mendable principle of the French proposal, but 
questioned its possibilities of practical realiza­
tion. What was the purpose of the suggested 
laboratory? Was it to publish information on 
the latest scientific developments? In that case, 
the need was not for a laboratory but for a 
central library. Like the USSR representative, 
he doubted whether the world's best scientists 
would leave their laboratories for the new one 
envisaged. 

The United Nations was not a government, 
he continued, but an organ of co-operation be­
tween governments. If he believed the establish­
ment of such a laboratory could- lead to even one 
discovery, he would vote for it wholeheartedly; 
but this was doubtful, despite his conviction 
that progress in every field was founded on 
international co-operation. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that there were 
still five more speakers on his list. It was decided 
to adjourn the discussion of the French proposal 
and proceed to the election of the various com­
mi'>Sions. 

47. Election of members of commissions 

A member of the Secretariat read a note on 
rhe procedure for election of members of com­
missions (document E/151/Add.l). 

The Council then proceeded to elect by secret 
ballot the members of the different commissions. 
The results were as follows: 

Et:ONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION 

(Fifteen members) 

States proposed: Australia, Belgium, Byelorus­
sian SSR, Brazil, Canada, China, Cuba, Czecho­
slovakia, France, Greece, India, Iraq, Norway, 
Poland, Philippine Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America. · 

beneficier de Ia realisation du projet, puisqu'il 
s'agit, d'apres ce qui lui a ete rapporte, de Ia 
creation d'un laboratoire international. 11 
imagine difficilement comment les plus grands 
savants du monde entier pourraient y venir 
poursuivre leurs travaux. II preconise par contre 
une cooperation mondiale par echanges de ren­
seignements, conferences internationales, publi­
cations de magazines, etc. 

Tout en rendant hommage aux principes qui 
ont dicte Ia proposition fran<;aise, il conclut 
qu'elle n'apparait pas d'un caractere assez 
pratique pour justifier les esperances que cer­
tains representants ont mis en elle. 

Le Dr MEDVED (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique d'Ukraine) constate que l'echange de 
renseignements scientifiques, pratique depuis 
longtemps, s'ameliore chaque jour davantage 
grace aux progres des communications. 11 ne 
s'eleve pas contre le principe, hautement louable, 
de Ia proposition fran<;aise , mais il met en doute 
ses possibilites de realisation pratique. Quel est 
le but du laboratoire que l'on se propose de 
creer? Est-ce de publier une documentation sur 
les derniers progres scientifiques? Dans ce cas, 
point n'est besoin d'un laboratoire, mais d'une 
bibliotheq ue centrale. Comme le representant 
de l'URSS, il doute que les plus grands savants 
du monde entier quittent leur laboratoire pour 
venir poursuivre leurs travaux dans celui que 
l'on envisage decreer. 

Les Nations Unies ne sont pas un gouverne­
ment, poursuit-il, mais un organe de cooperation 
entre les gouvernements. S'il pensait que Ia 
realisation d'un tel laboratoire puisse amener 
une seule decouverte, il voterait des deux mains 
en faveur du pro jet; mais il en doute, bien qu'il 
soit persuade que le progres, dans taus les do­
maines, est fonde sur Ia cooperation entre les 
nations. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que cinq orateurs sont 
encore inscrits. 11 propose d'ajourner Ia discus­
sion de Ia proposition fran<;aise et de proceder a 
!'election des differentes commissions prevues. 

47. Election des membres des commissions 

Un membre du Secretariat donne lecture 
d'une note sur le reglement qui preside a !'elec­
tion des membres des commissions (document 
E I 151 I Add.1 ) . 

Le Conseil procede ensuite a !'election, au 
scrutin secret, des membres des differentes com­
missions. Les resultats sont les suivants: 

CoMMISSioN DES QuEsTioNs ECONOMIQUES ET 

OF. L't:MPLOI 

( Quinze membres) 

Etats proposes: Australie, Belgique, Repu­
blique socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Bresil, 
Canada, Chine, Cuba, Tchecoslovaquie, France, 
Grece, Inde, lrak, Norvege, Pologne, Republique 
des Philippines, Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique. 



128 

Members eucted: 

Australia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
Belgium . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Byelorussian SSR ................. 13 votes 

Brazil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
China . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Cuba . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Czechoslovakia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 votes 
France . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
India . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Norway .. . ....... . ........ . ..... 14 votes 
Poland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 votes 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. . . 16 votes 

United Kingdom ............. . ... 15 votes 
United States of America . . . ...... . . 16 votes 

Two votes were not valid. 

TRANSPORT AND CoMMUNICATIONs CoMMISSION 

(Fifteen members) 

States proposed: Argentina, Brazil, Canada, 
Chile, China, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, France, 
Greece, India, Netherlands, Norway, Poland, 
Union of South Africa, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, Yugoslavia. 

Members elected: 

Brazil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Chile . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
China . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Czechoslovakia .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
Egypt ........ .. . .. .......... . . . 16 votes 
France . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Indi~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 8 votes 
Netherlands . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Norway . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 votes 
Poland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 votes 
Union of South Africa .. .. ......... 15 votes 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. . . 16 votes 

United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 votes 
United States of America ........... 18 votes 
Yugoslavia .................... . . 13 vote~ 

STATISTICAL CoMMISSION 

(Twelve members ) 

States proposed: Brazil, Canada, China, Den­
mark, France, India, Mexico, Netherlands, Nor­
way, Turkey, Ukrainian SSR, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America. 

Members elected: 

Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
China . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 votes 
France . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 votes 
India . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l 7 votes 
Mexico ......................... 16 votes 
Netherlands . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Norway . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 votes 

Membres elus: 

Australie ......... ... . .......... . 15 voix 
Belgique .......... ... .......... . 16 voix 
Repub.l!que _socialiste sovietique de 

Btelorusste ... .. .. .. ......... . 13 VOlX 

Bresil ............. . ... . ........ . 15 voh: 
Canada ....... .. . .. .. .......... . 16 voix 
Chine ....... ..... .. ....... ..... . 16 voh: 
Cuba .. . ..... . ................. . 16 voh: 
Tchecoslovaquie .... .. ........... . 14 voix 
France ....... . .. .. . . ........... . 16 voh: 
Inde ....... ......... ........... . 16 voix 
Norvege ........ ........ . ........ . 14 voix 
Pologne ........ . . .. ............ . 12 voix 
Union. ~es Republiques socialistes so-

vtetlques . . . .. . .. .. ......... . 16 voix 
Royaume-Uni .... .. .. . .......... . 15 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amhique . ..... .. ... . 16 voix 

II y a deux bulletins nuls. 

I Co.MMISSIOK DES TRANSPORTS ET 

I C:OMMCNICATIONS 

j ( Quinze membres} 

I 
Etats proposes: Argentine, Bresil, Canada, 

Chili, Chine, Tchecoslovaquie, Egypte, France. 

I 

Grece, Inde, Pays-Bas, Norvege, Pologne, Union 
Sud-Africaine, Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques, Royaume-Uni. Etats-Unis d'Ame-

1 rique, Yougoslavie. 
i l Membres 1flus: 

I
I Bresil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 vobl 

Chili . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 voix 
Chine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 voh: 
Tchecoslovaquie .. . . . . . . .......... 15 voix 
Egypte .......... .. ... . ..... . .... 16 voix 
France . ...... ... ....... ... ...... 18 voix 
In de ........ .. . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 voix 
Pays-Bas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 voix 
N orvege . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 voix 
Pologne . ......... .... ........... 14 voix 
Union Sud-Africaine ... ........... 15 voix 
Union des Republiques socialistes so-

vietiq ues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 voix 
Royaume-Uni . . .................. 17 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique ... .......... 18 voix 
Yougoslavie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 voh: 

CoMMISSION DE STATISTIQUE 

(Douze membres} 

Etats proposes: Bresil, Canada, Chine, Dane­
mark, France, Inde, Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nor­
vege, Republique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Turquie, Royaume~Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

M embre.r elus: 

Canada ...... ... .... .... . . . .... . 16 voh: 
Chine .... . ... .. . .. .... . ....... . 17 voix 
France .... .... . ... ............ . 17 voix 
Inde ........ .. . . .... ... . ..... ... . 17 voix 
Mexique ..... .. ... .. ........... . 16 voix 
Pays-Bas .... . . ..... . ........... . 
N orvege . . ... . . . . .... .... ....... . 

16 voix 
17 voix 



129 

Turkey • • .. • • • 0 ••• ••• • • • . . . . . . . . . 12 votes 
Ukrainian SSR . . . . ~ ~ . " . . . . . - . . .. 12 votes 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ... 15 votes 

United Kingdom • • • .. • • .. • • • • • • • • • 0 17 votes 
United States of America .... . ..... 16 votes 

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 

(Eighteen members) 

States proposed: Australia, Belgium, Byelorus­
sian SSR, Canada, Chile, China, Costa Rica, 
Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Dominican Republic, 
Egypt, France, India, Iran, Lebanon, Nether­
lands, Norway, Panama, Philippine Republic, 
Ukrainian SSR, Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics, United Kingdom, United States of 
:\rnerica, Uruguay, Yugoslavia. 

Members elected : 

Australia . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . . 17 votes 
Belgium ...... . .. . . . . . . ... . .. . . . 18 votes 
Byelorussian SSR . . . . .. . . . ..... . 14 votes 

Chile ....... . ... . . . . 18 votes 
China . . ......... . .. : . . . . .. ... . . 17 votes 
Egypt ...... . .... .. . ... . ...... . . 17 votes 
France........ ... . . . . . . . . . .. . . 18 votes 
India . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . 17 votes 
Iran ........ . ... . . . ... .. . ... . ·· . 14 votes 
Lebanon .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . 15 votes 
Panama ...... . ... . . . . .. . . . ... . 15 votec; 
Philippine Republic .. . . 16 votes 
Ukrainian SSR ... . . 0 ••• • ••• • • • • 0 14 votes 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ... 16 votes 

United Kingdom ... . . 0 • • 0 • • 0 • • ••• 18 votes 
United States of America . ........ 0 17 votes 
0 ruguay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 votes 
Yugoslavia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 3 votes 

STATUS OF WoMEN CoMMISSION 

(Fifteen members ) 

States proposed: Australia, Byelorussian SSR, 
China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Denmark, Do­
minican Republic, France, Greece, Guatemala, 
[ndia, Iran, Luxembourg, Mexico, Netherlands, 
Syria, Turkey, Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics, United Kingdom , United States of Amer­
ica, Venezuela. 

M embers elected: 
Australia ... . ...... .. . 
Byelorussian SSR . . . . . . . .... ..... . 

China ............ .. . 0 •• •••••••• 

Costa Rica . . . ..... . .. ..... . .... . 
Denmark . .... . . .. .. .. ......... . 
France .. .. ........ .... ........ . 
Guatemala .... . ... .. .... . ...... . 
India . ... . . .... .. . 

17 votes 
12 votes 

16 votes 
16 votes 
17 votes 
17 votes 
11 votes 
IR votes 

Turquie 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••• 12 voix 
Republique socialiste sovietique 

d'Ukraine ................... 12 VOlX 

Union des Republiques socialistes so-
vietiques .................... 15 voix 

Royaume-Uni •••••••• 0 ••• ••••••••• 17 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique ............ 16 voix 

COMMISSION DES DROITS DE L'HOMME 

(Dix-huit membres) 

Etats proposes: Australie, Belgique, Repu­
blique socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Canada, 
Chili, Chine, Costa-Rica, Cuba, Tchecoslo­
vaquie, Republique Dominicaine, Egypte, 
France, lnde, Iran, Liban, Pays-Bas, Norvege, 
Panama, Republique des Philippines, Repu­
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-

1 Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Uruguay, Yougo­
! slavie. 

I Membres elus: 
! 
j Australie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 voix 

Belgique . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 voix 
Repub.~que .socialiste sovietique de 

B1eloruss1e . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 voix 
Chili . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 VOlX 

Chine ..... . . . .... ... ...... . . .. . 
Egypte .. . . . . .. .. ....... . . .. .. . . . 
France .. .. . ... . . .. ... ..... . . .. . . 
Inde .. .. . . . .... . .. .. ...... .. .. . . 

17 voix 
17 voix 
18 voix 
17 voix 

Iran . .... .. .... . . . . . ... .. .. .. .. . 14 voix 
Liban . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 voix 
Panama .. .... . ... . ...... ... ... . . 

I 
Republique des Philippines ... .. . .. . . 
Republique socialiste sovietique 

d'Ukraine . .... . . . .... . ... . . . 
Union des Republiques socialistes so-

vietiques ...... . .. .. .... . .. . . 
Royaume-Uni .......... .. .. .. ... . 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique . . . . . .. .. .. . 
Uruguay ........ . ... ... ........ . 
Yougoslavie ..... . ............. .. . 

15 voix 
16 voix 

14 voix 

16 VOlX 

18 VOlX 

17 voix 
17 voix 
13 VOl X 

CoMMIS SION DE LA CONDITION DE LA FEMME 

I ( Quinze membres) 

I 
Etats proposes: Australie, Republique socia-

liste sovietiq ue de Bielorussie, Chine, Colombie, 
Costa-Rica, Danemark, Republique Domini­
caine, France, Grece, Guatemala, Inde, Iran, 
Luxembourg, Mexique, Pays-Bas, Syrie, Tur­
quie, Union des Republiques socialistes sovie­
tiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Ammque, 
Venezuela. 

M embres elus: 
Australie ......... . ........ '• .. . . . 17 VOlX 

Repub_l~que _socialiste sovietique de 
B1eloruss1e ....... . ... .. ..... . 12 voix 

Chine ....... . .............. ... . 16 voix 
Costa-Rica ..... . ............... . 16 voix 
Danemark .. . ................... . 17 VOlX 

France . . . ... ................... . 17 voix 
Guatemala . . .... . .. . . . ....... . . . 11 voix 
lnde .. .. ....... .. .... . ........ . 18 voix 



130 

Mexico •••••••••• • ••••• 0. 0 ••••• 0 

Syria • • •••••• 0 ••••• •• ••• 0. 0 ••••• 

Turkey •••••••••• 0 0 •••••• 0 0 ••••• 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.:. 

United Kingdom •• • • 0 • ••••• 0 0 0 0 •• 

United States of America ....... : .. 
Venezuela ....................... 

SociAL CoMMISSION 

(Eighteen members) 

14 votes 
15 votes 
16 votes 
17 votes 

18 votes 
17 votes 
17 votes 

States proposed: Belgium, Canada, China, 
Colombia, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Ecuador, 
Egypt, France, Greece, Haiti, India, Iraq, Lux­
embourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Peru, 
Poland, Union of South Africa, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Yugoslavia. 

Members elected: 

Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
China . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Colombia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Czechoslovakia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 votes 
Denmark . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 vote5 
Ecuador . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
France . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Greece . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Iraq . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 votes 
Netherlands ..................... 18 votes 
New Zealand ............ . ....... 17 votes 
Peru . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 votes 
Poland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
Union of South Africa. . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 votes 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics .. 16 votes 

United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
United States of America .... . ..... 18 votes 
Yugoslavia ............. . ........ 14 votes 

FISCAL COMMISSION 

(Fifteen members) 

States proposed: Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, 
Canada, China, Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslo­
vakia, Denmark, France, India, Lebanon, 
Mexico, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Para­
guay, Poland, Philippine Republic, Turkey, 
Ukrainian SSR, Union of South Africa, Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, 
United States of America. 

Members elected: 

.Belgium ....................... . 16 votes 
China ...................... . .. . 17 votes 
Colombia ...................... . 17 votes 
Cuba ......................... . 15 votes 
Czechoslovakia .................. . 15 votes 
France ............. . .......... . 17 votes 
India ..... . .................... . 15 votes 
Lebanon . ... .................. . 13 votes 
New Zealand ................... . 15 votes 
Poland ........................ . 13 votes 
Ukrainian SSR .............. . .. . 12 votes 

Mexique •••• 0 ••••••••••• 0 0. 0 •••• 14 voix 
Syrie . ......................... 0. 15 voix 
Turquie • •• 0 •••••••••••••••• 0 0 0. 16 voix 
Union des Republiques socialistes so-

vietiques • • • 0 ••••• 0 0 0 ••••••• 0 17 voix 
Royaume-U ni 0 ••••••• 0 ••••• 0 ••••• 18 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique •••••••• 0 •• 0 17 voix 
Venezuela • 0 •••• • • 0 •••••••• 0 0. 0 0. 17 voix 

COMMISSION DES QUESTIONS SOCIALES 

( Dix-huit membres) 

Etats proposes: Belgique, Canada, Chine, Co­
lombie, Tchecoslovaquie, Danemark, Equateur, 
Egypte, France, Grece, Haiti, Inde, Irak, 
Luxembourg, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zelande, Pe­
rou, Pologne, Union Sud-Africaine, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume­
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Yougoslavie. 

lvf embres elus: 

Canada ........................ . 18 voix 
Chine ......................... . 18 voix 
Colombie .......... . ........... . 16 voix 
Tchecoslovaquie ................. . 17 voix 
Danemark ...................... . 18 voix 
Equateur ....................... . 16 voix 
France ......................... . 18 voix 
Grece .......................... . 16 voix 
Irak ............. . ............. . 12 voix 
Pays-Bas ................... . ... . 18 voix 
Nouvelle-zelande ................ . 17 VOIX 

Perou ......................... . 17 voix 
Pologne ........................ . 16 voix 
Union Sud-Africaine ............. . 17 VOIX 

Union des Republique<> socialistes so-
vietiques ................... . 16 voix 

Royaume-Uni .......... . .... . .. . . 16 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique ........... . 18 VOIX 

Yougoslavie . . ................... . 14 voix 

CoMMISSION FISCALE 

( Quinze membres) 

Etats proposes: Belgique, Bolivie, Bresil, 
Canada, Chine, Colombie, Cuba, Tchecoslo­
vaqme, Danemark, France, Inde, Liban, 
Mexique, Nouvelle-Zelande, Norvege, Panama, 
Paraguay, Pologne, Republique des Philippines, 
Turquie, Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine, Union Sud-Africaine, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume­
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

M embre elus: 

Belgique .. . .................... . 16 voix 
Chine ......................... . 17 voix 
Colombie ....... . .............. . 17 voix 
Cuba ........................ . . . 15 voix 
Tchecoslovaquie ................. . 15 voix 
France .... . ................... . 17 voix 
Inde ........................... . 15 voix 
Liban ......................... . 13 voix 
Nouvelle-ZClande ................ . 15 voix 
Pologne ........................ . 13 voix 
Republique socialiste sovietique 

d'Ukraine ........... . ...... . 12 voix 



131 

Union of South Africa ....... . ..... 15 votes 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ... 16 votes 

United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 votes 
United States of America .... .. ... . 17 votes 

PoPULATION CoMMISSION 

(Twelve members) 

States proposed: Australia, Belgium, Brazil, 
Canada, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Egypt, El 
Salvador, France, Greece, India, Mexico, 
Netherlands, Norway, Peru, Philippine Republic, 
Ukrainian SSR, Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, Venezuela, Yugoslavia. 

Members elected: 
Australia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
Brazil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
China .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 votes 
France . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 votes 
Netherlands ..... ...... .... . ..... 14 votes 
Peru . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 votes 
Ukrainian SSR . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 votes 

Union of Soyiet Socialist Republics. . . 16 votes 

United Kingdom . .. ...... .. .. . . . . 15 votes 
United States of America . ......... 17 votes 
Yugoslavia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 votes 

The meeting rose at 7.30 p.m. 

Union Sud-Africaine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 voix 
Union des Republiques socialistes so-

vietiques ............ . ....... 16 voix 
Royaume-Uni ............. .. .. . .. 16 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique ............ 17 voix 

COMMISSION DES QUESTIONS DE POPULATION 

( Douze membres) 

Etats proposes: Australie, Belgique, Bresil, 
Canada, Chili, Chine, Costa-Rica, Egypte, Sal­
vador, France, Grece, lnde, Mexique, Pays-Bas, 
Norvege, Perou, Republique des Philippines, Re­
publique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume­
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Venezuela, Yougo­
slavie. 

M embres elus: 
Australie ... .... . .... . . ... ...... . 15 voix 
Bresil .. ... . . . . .. .. .. . .... . ..... . 15 voix 
Canada . . . .... ............. . .. . · 15 voix 
Chine .... ... ....... . .......... . 15 voix 
France . .... . ... . ... .. ..... ... .. . 18 voix 
Pays-Bas ....... . ..... . ....... . . . 14 voix 
Perou .. . . . .......... . .. .. .. . . . . 17 voix 
Republique socialiste sovietique 

d'Ukraine ... .. .. .. ......... . 14 voix 
Union des Republiques socialistes so-

vietiques .... .... . .. . .. ..... . 16 voix 
Royaume-Uni ..... .. ........ . ... . 15 voix 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique ..... .. .. . . . 17 voix 
Yougoslavie .. . ...... . ....... . .. . . 12 voix 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 30. 




